
Registered Teacher Apprenticeship Program (RTAP) Grant
Application Packet
Please complete all questions and fields within this application and sign where indicated. Incomplete submissions will not be considered.
Submit your complete application with required attachments via email to lyla.brown@state.mn.us with the subject line: RTAP Application – [insert applicant name].
Remember, you must answer all questions and submit all documents listed below for the application to be considered complete:
	
	Application Materials

	
	Cover Sheet

	
	Summary Overview

	
	Equity

	
	Collaboration

	
	Program Partners

	
	Activities and Services

	
	Workplan

	
	Outcomes

	
	Sustainability

	
	Budget

	
	Attachments
Exhibit A: Capacity Responses
Exhibit B: Certification of Not Suspended-Debarred
Exhibit C: Evidence of Good Standing
Exhibit D: Nonprofit Documents
Exhibit E: Certification of No Conviction of Felony Financial Crimes
Exhibit F: Affidavit of Non-Collusion
Most recent 990 and/or audit
Workers Compensation Policy
Equal Employment Opportunity Policy
Letters of support and organizational profile from partners including signatory employers and teacher preparation providers partners
Copy of sub-award policy, if applicable
Position descriptions of staff employed by the grant







 Cover sheet
Applicant Organization details:
Organization Name:
DBA (if applicable):
Applicant Type:	
☐Employer  
☐Employer Association  
☐Apprenticeship Committee
Registered Apprentice Program:	 ☐Yes  ☐No	
	If yes, program number:
	If no, when do you anticipate registering your program:
Applicant Website:
Physical Address:
Mailing Address:
Federal Tax ID (required):
Minnesota Tax ID (required):
SWIFT Vendor ID (register here):
Amount requested for Year 1: $
Amount requested for Year 2: $ 
Total dollar amount requested: $


Application Contact Name – this is the primary contact if we have questions about the application:
Name:
Title:
Telephone: 
Email:

Authorized Representative – this is the individual who can sign contracts on behalf of the organization:
Name:
Title:
Email:
Telephone:

I certify that the information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that the applicant meets the eligibility criteria as outlined within the RFP, and that I am authorized to submit this application on behalf of the applicant. I understand that grants are on a reimbursement basis, only approved, eligible expenditures will be incurred and reimbursed, and invoices must be accompanied by substantiation of charges.


Authorized Representative Signature				Title				Date


Summary Overview (5 points)
What are the primary grant activities and what will the grant proposal accomplish? Who will be served by the RTAP grant? (500 words or less)


Equity (10 points) 
Historically under-resourced communities may be defined as: People of color, American Indians, New Americans, people identifying as LGBTQIA+, people with disabilities, low-income populations and populations represented by different geographic locations across Minnesota including both urban centers and greater Minnesota.
Describe how you will continue to embed the principles and practices of equity, diversity, and inclusion into your registered apprenticeship program in 500 words or less. Include the following: 
Describe in detail the strategies for prioritizing funds and programming for diverse participants. 
Describe the intentional ways you use culturally relevant approaches to ensure inclusivity and consider the needs of diverse populations.  
Describe how underserved populations, people of color, and American Indians are involved in your program.  
What supports exist already or will be put in place to recruit candidates of color and American Indian candidates to participate in the new program.


Program Collaboration (10 points)
Identify how teacher voices will be involved in the design and implementation of the RTAP
How will you recruit signatory employers?
How will you ensure school districts, charter schools, Tribally Controlled Schools, and service cooperatives in all regions of the state have a meaningful opportunity to participate in one or more of the funded programs? 
Do you intend to administer sub-awards to signatory employers? If yes, indicate how will sub-awards be made. 


Registered teacher apprenticeship program partner/s (10 points) 
Use the table to identify the Related Instruction Partner(s) and / or Signatory School District, Charter Schools, Tribally Controlled Schools, and/or Service Cooperatives Partner(s) with which you will partner and provide details about how your partnership will work.
Note: all partners that you list here are required to send a letter providing an organizational profile and their commitment to the specific actions listed in the table.
	Partner Name
	Partner commitments (quantity where possible)

	Example: 
ISD 098 Mayberry, MN
	Example:
ISD 098 will serve as a signatory employer and will register 10 apprentices across two different licensure areas. 

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	





Program activities and services (15 points)
Licensure Areas
Identify the licensure areas to be targeted through the grant. Cite the need for those licensure areas.
How many/which occupations (licensure areas) do you intend to offer between 10/1/2025 and 01/01/2026?
Apprentice Support
If your organization currently works with program participants, pre-apprentices and registered apprentices, please outline your current activities. 
Explain in sufficient detail to show how grant-funded services activities will:
recruit and prepare program participants for registered apprenticeship programs;
place program participants into registered apprenticeship programs; 
support retention and completion of registered apprentices; and,
ensure apprentices are not incurring any costs for their participation in the apprenticeship program
Program Management and Apprentice Tracking
How will you manage the grant/project management and tracking?
How will you maintain project management systems if the point of contact leaves?


Workplan (15 points)
Complete the workplan template below. Metrics and workplan should be in alignment. Actions to ensure sustainability post-grant funding should be included in the workplan.
	Timeframe*
	Milestones/Activities
	Who
	Resources Needed
	Outcomes

	Example:
01/01/26 to 03/31/26
	Example:
Retaining current apprentices through related training
	Example:
Apprenticeship Outreach Specialist
	Example:
Brochures/promotional materials
	Example: 
Recruit approximately 50 applicants

	01/01/26 to 03/31/2026
	
	
	
	

	04/01/2026 to 06/30/2026
	
	
	
	

	07/01/2026 to 09/30/2026
	
	
	
	

	10/01/2026 to 12/31/2026
	
	
	
	

	01/01/2027 to 03/31/2027
	
	
	
	

	04/01/2027 to 06/30/2027
	
	
	
	

	07/01/2027 to 09/30/2027
	
	
	
	

	10/01/2027 to 12/31/2027
	
	
	
	





Outcomes (15 points)
Complete the outcomes chart below:
	
	2026
	2027
	

	
	Q1
	Q2
	Q3
	Q4
	Q1
	Q2
	Q3
	Q4
	Total

	Number of RAs Enrolled
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Number of RAs Completed
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Number of Participating Signatory Employers
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Number of New Licensure Areas
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Number of Teacher Prep/RI Providers
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	






Program Sustainability (10 points)
Describe the resources, processes and methods the program will use to ensure institutional capacity to support the program in the long term, demonstrating a strong potential to continue program activities without grant funding. 



Budget and budget narrative (10 points)
Budget Spreadsheet and Narrative
Complete the attached grant budget spreadsheet with your proposed project budget. The grant budget spreadsheet includes detailed instructions and examples for completing the form.
Policy Template	1
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